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Original

South Orange Village Hall was to be a building of unique design,

fashioned after German half-timber architecture. The first story
7 was to be constructed of molten brick with trimmings of red brick

and the upper story with gables and clock tower will be of wood,

finished in the interior in red and black plaster and woodwork.

"The dome is to be of natural copper, surmounted by a belfry

roof with copper and from which the flagstaff will rise. A

large town clock and bell will occupy the tower. The roof will

be of block slate, with flashings and finishings of copper. The

arched main entrance will be trimmed with terra cotta." (New York

Times, October 14, 1894).

On the first floor were all the major offices while quarters
were provided for the fire department on the east side.

A main hall on the second floor functioned as a meeting room
for official functions and social gatherings.

South Orange Village Hall

The Village Hall was built in 1894 using numerous forms. It
has brick masonry walls, with stucco walls with wood elements to
represent half timber construction on upper levels. The roof is
slate. Architecturally it reflects medieval half timher construction.
An octagonal clock tower rises at the corner and is tapped by a
copper dome. The building mass is interrupted by numerous projecting
gables, dormers, a tower, second floor overhangs, etc., presenting
a continuously changing facade. Patterns are varied from one gable
to another; windows vary and walls are on different planes. The
intricacy of details gives the building a human scale.

The interior is simple and probably never had much detail or
interest. Painting and the addition of modern fixtures have ]
continued to diminish the interior interest. The interest lies in
the profuﬁﬁion of medieval details on the exterior.

A color post-card shows the original cupola with bell atop the
dome in 1906. This document in comparison with the present edifice
shows few other exterior alterations save the enclosure of the
three arches at the main entrance.
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Government

The Village Hall in South Orange has functioned as municipal
offices for the community since its construction in 1894, (The
official village seal is a lime drawing of Village Hall.)

Following the, Civil War New Jersey witnessed an exodus of
people, generally ‘¢ffluent, into the rolling farmlands surrounding
Newark. In their’vigorous attempt to escape the city these people
flowed into the Oranges via the recently developed railroad. By
1869 South Orange Township had developed so rapidly that a separate
municipality was formed. Named South Orange Village this is still
New Jersey's only incorporated village.

It was not until the late 1800's that South Orange residents
seriously considered the construction of a permanent town hall.
All of the official offices of the village were housedin the hall
as they are presently,

Architecture

Using numerous forms South Orange Village Hall was fashioned
after German half-timber architecture in the late 19th century (New
York Times, October 14, 1894). It is of unique design reflecting
medieval half-timber construction and has maintained its original
exterior form to the present.

The building was designed and built by Rossiter and Wright,
Architects in 1894. It is a good possibility that the firm was
that of Erick K. Rossiter (1854-1941), a New York Architect, who
designed a number of public buildings in the Metropolitan New
York - New England region. (Biographical Dictionary of American
Architects, p. 528-9),
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8. Architecture

Erick K. Rossiter, a native of Paris, France, was
educated in the United States and trained at the Cornell
University School of Architecture. He began as a
draftsman in New York and later was employed as an
architect for a number of firms. In the last quarter of
the 19th Century he was working independently.

From 1881 to at least 1894 Rossiter and Frank Ayres
Wright paired to form the architectural firm of Rossiter
and Wright. A number of Rossiter and Wrights' drawings
were illustrated in the architectural texts of the period.
Most noteworthy texts were Cottages by Arnold William
Brunner (New York: 1884, plates I, XV, and XVIII), Modern
Architectural Designs and Details by William T. Comstock
(New York: 1881, plate 68), and American Cottages also by
William T. Comstock (New York: 1883, plates VI, VIII, XVI,
XIX, and XLII.)

While almost nothing is known of Frank Ayres Wright,
other than his partnership with Rossiter, three books were
prepared in the late 19th Century under Wright's name.

Architectural Perspectives for Beginners was written
solely by Wright, suggesting a possible educational
affiliation.

Another book Architectural Studies (Parts 1-10) was
edited by Frank Wright, but 1s ususally catalogued under
the publisher and major contributor, William T. Comstock).

The final publication was printed as an advertising
agent entitled Rossiter and Wright's Modern House Painting.
Selling for $5.00 this book was advertised in Combstock's
1883 American Cottages.
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